
Economics Legislation Committee 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS ON NOTICE 

Industry Portfolio 

Additional Budget Estimates Hearing 2013-14 

27 February 2014 

 

AGENCY/DEPARTMENT:  DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRY 

 

TOPIC:  Printing 

 

REFERENCE:  Written Question – Senator Ludwig 

 

QUESTION No.:  AI-58 

 

1. How many documents (include the amount of copies) have been printed from 

Supplementary Budget Estimates in November 2013 to date? How many of these printed 

documents were also published online? 

2. Did the Department/agency use external printing services for any print jobs since 7 

September 2013? 

a) If so, what companies were used?  

b) How were they selected? 

c) What was the total cost of this printing? 

 

ANSWER 

 

Please refer to SI-181 for details on documents printed for the period 7 September 2013 to 

30 November 2013. The total cost of documents printed for the Department for the period 1 

December 2013 to 28 February 2014 is $348,018. Detail of this printing is provided below.  

 

Title No of 

Copies 

Online 

Yes/No 

Company used Selected 

Interim print run of Food & 

Beverage Report 

10 Yes Kwik Kopy Print Limited tender 

Food & Beverage Report 60 Yes Paragon Printer Limited tender 

Food & Beverage Key Messages 500 Yes Paragon Printer Limited tender 

Resources key messages 1000 Yes Paragon Printer Limited tender 

Resources report 60 Yes Paragon Printer Limited tender 

Your Home (5th Edition) 500 Yes CanPrint 

Communications Pty 

Ltd 

Limited Tender  

Energy White Paper – Issues 

Paper 

50 Yes Union Offset 

Printers 

Limited tender 

Australian Innovation System 

Report 2013 

500 Yes Union Offset 

Printers 

Open tender 

Australian Building Regulation 

Bulletin 

11,000 Yes McPherson’s 

Printing Group 

Open tender 

National Construction Code 2014 

- Volume 1 

13,000 No McPherson’s 

Printing Group 

Open tender 

National Construction Code 2014 

- Volume 1 Appendices 

13,000 No McPherson’s 

Printing Group 

Open tender 

National Construction Code 2014 16,000 No McPherson’s Open tender 



- Volume 2 Printing Group 

National Construction Code 2014 

- Volume 3 

6,000 No McPherson’s 

Printing Group 

Open tender 

Guide to National Construction 

Code 2014 

950 No McPherson’s 

Printing Group 

Open tender 

Automotive Data Card – 

December 2014 Update 

200 Yes Copy Qik Limited tender 

December 2013 Manufacturing 

Data Card 

500 Yes Union Offset Open tender 

Questacon visitor guide and map 60,000 No CanPrint Limited tender 

National Code of Good Practice 

Factsheet 2013 

200,000 Yes Blue Star Group 

Australia Pty Ltd 

Pre-qualified 

tender 

National Skills Needs List 2013  70,000 Yes Blue Star Group 

Australia Pty Ltd 

Pre-qualified 

tender 

Support for AAs with disability 40,000 Yes Blue Star Group 

Australia Pty Ltd 

Pre-qualified 

tender 

About School-Based Apprentices 60,000 Yes Blue Star Group 

Australia Pty Ltd 

Pre-qualified 

tender 

Tools For Your Trade Payment 

Initiative 

90,000 Yes Blue Star Group 

Australia Pty Ltd 

Pre-qualified 

tender 

Australian Apprenticeships 

Presentation folder 

130,000 Yes Blue Star Group 

Australia Pty Ltd 

Pre-qualified 

tender 

National Training Contract 73,450 Yes Blue Star Group 

Australia Pty Ltd 

Pre-qualified 

tender 

  


